From: Paul Nakhle

To: Andrew Watson; Development

Cc: Rod Garrett; David Glasgow

Subject: HPE CM: RE: Request for advice - Response to Submissions - Eden Street, Arncliffe - Mixed Use
Redevelopment (SSD-11429726) - AUSGRID - RESPONSE

Date: Wednesday, 23 February 2022 11:06:24 AM
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Hi Andrew,

Ausgrid has no comment to make regarding the RTS.

In reference to the EIS Appendix AA - Infrastructure Management Plan — Ausgrid recommends
the proponent to submit a connection application to Ausgrid as soon as practicable noting the
additional load required for the development .

Kind regards,

Paul Nakhle
Portfolio Manager - Asset Protection | Transmission Mains | Network Delivery Services

02 9269 7587 | 0419 631 174
First Floor, Building 2, 25-27 Pomeroy Street, Homebush, NSW, 2140

Make flexibility work — if you receive an email from me outside of normal business hours,
it’s because I’'m sending it at a time that suits me. I'm not expecting you to read it or reply
until normal business hours.
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From: Andrew Watson <Andrew.Watson@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 February 2022 10:35 AM

To: Development <Development@Ausgrid.com.au>

Cc: Paul Nakhle <pnakhle@ausgrid.com.au>; Rod Garrett <rodney.garrett@dpie.nsw.gov.au>;
David Glasgow <David.Glasgow@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Request for advice - Response to Submissions - Eden Street, Arncliffe - Mixed Use
Redevelopment (SSD-11429726) - AUSGRID

Attn: Paul Nakhle
Portfolio Manager — Asset Protection
Ausgrid
Dear Mr Nakhle,
| hope this email finds you well.
Please see our request for comment below on the Response to Submissions (RtS) for Eden

Street, Arncliffe - Mixed Use Redevelopment (SSD-11429726) which was originally sent on Friday
11 February 2022.
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The details for where to review the RtS can be found below.
Please let myself or David Glasgow know if you have any questions.

Kind regards,
Andrew

Andrew Watson
DA Coordinator

Key Sites & Regional Assessments | Department of Planning and Environment
T 0282751645 | E Andrew.Watson@planning.nsw.gov.au
Level 17, 4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street | Locked Bag 5022 | Parramatta NSW 2150
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au
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GOVERNMENT
Our Vision: Together, we create thriving environments, communities and economies.
The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge
the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful

and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which
Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically.

From: Andrew Watson

Sent: Friday, 11 February 2022 9:12 AM

To: 'Development' <Development@Ausgrid.com.au>

Cc: David Glasgow <David.Glasgow@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Request for advice - Response to Submissions - Eden Street, Arncliffe - Mixed Use
Redevelopment (SSD-11429726) - AUSGRID

Attn: Paul Nakhle
Portfolio Manager — Asset Protection
Ausgrid

Dear Mr Nakhle,

The Department of Planning and Environment has received a Response to Submissions (RtS) for
Eden Street, Arncliffe - Mixed Use Redevelopment (SSD-11429726).

The RtS may be viewed on the Department of Planning Industry and Environment’s
(Department) Major Projects website at https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-

projects/project/40681.

The Department invites you to provide advice on the Response to Submissions, including advice
on recommended conditions by the due date of Thursday 24 February 2022.

If you have any enquiries, or difficulties in accessing the RtS documents, please contact David
Glasgow on (02) 8275 1182 or via email at David.Glasgow@planning.nsw.gov.au
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Kind regards

Andrew Watson
DA Coordinator

Key Sites & Regional Assessments | Department of Planning and Environment

T 0282751645 | E Andrew.Watson@planning.nsw.gov.au
Level 17, 4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street | Locked Bag 5022 | Parramatta NSW 2150

www.dpie.nsw.gov.au
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NSW

GOVERNMENT
Our Vision: Together, we create thriving environments, communities and economies.
The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge
the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful

and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which
Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically.

This e-mail may contain confidential or privileged information. If you have received it in
error, please notify the sender immediately via return e-mail and then delete the original e-
mail. If you are the intended recipient, please note the change of sender email address to
@ausgrid.com.au. Ausgrid has collected your business contact details for dealing with you
in your business capacity. More information about how we handle your personal
information, including your right of access is contained at http://www.ausgrid.com.au/
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